Privy & Wash House

The privy was built by Henry Clay's son James at the same time as the 1855-56 reconstructed mansion. Archeological analysis indicated that the oldest deposits dated from approximately 1860. Lead pipes from a cistern leading into the privy suggested the probable use of one room of the privy as a laundry. The entire building was restored in 1991.